
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
P.O. Box 839966 

San Antonio, Texas 78283-3966 
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM II 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS “AIRPORT GENERAL ENGINEERING 
CONSULTANT SERVICES IDIQ” DATED JUNE 21, 2013 

 
DATE: July 17, 2013 
 

 
THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. II 

TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 
 

A. QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY CITY STAFF IN ACCORDANCE WITH RFQ SECTION 08 
ARE ANSWERED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 
QUESTION 1: If we are providing project specifics for an On-Call Project, do we 

provide specifics on the entire project or what has been completed 
within that time frame and results?     

 
RESPONSE: If submitting project specifics on a task order for an IDIQ (On-Call) Project, 

show completed Task Order.  
 
QUESTION 2: Is DBE Goal based on CIP Project breakdown?   
 
RESPONSE: The DBE Goal is based on market place availability within the stated NAICS 

Codes. 
 
QUESTION 3: Can a DBE firm that is not listed as having one of the NAICS Codes 

listed in Addendum 1, be used on this contract, as long as their 
experience is applicable?  

 
RESPONSE: Yes 
 
QUESTION 4: Is DBE percentage based on assignments? 
 
RESPONSE: DBE Goal is applied to total contract award. 
 
QUESTION 5: If a SBEDA GEC IDIQ will be advertised will awarded team be excluded?   
 
RESPONSE: Winner for THIS solicitation will not be excluded from a future SBEDA 

solicitation. 
 
 



 
QUESTION 6: Do you foresee any projects needing commissioning services or will 

existing COSA contracts be used? 
 
RESPONSE: There may be a need for Commissioning Services, but do not anticipate need 

at this time. 
 
 
QUESTION 7: Will agreement be based on lump sum? 
 
RESPONSE: Agreement will be Not-to-Exceed. 
 
 
QUESTION 8: If the prime firm must have 5 years with similar public/government 

agency, can we count school districts and/or TFC and COSA 
experience, and will this experience hurt our scoping? 

 
RESPONSE: RFQ Section I – Background, Item D, Preferred Qualifications, states 

“preferred Respondent Prime will have considerable aviation expertise”.  
Experience with school districts, TFC and COSA will not count. 

 
QUESTION 9: RFQ Section I – Background, Item C, Minimum Qualifications, states at 

a minimum, Respondent’s Prime must have demonstrated experience 
managing large multi-disciplinary teams.  If a firm has experience 
managing up to 6, but nothing larger, will this meet the minimum 
requirement?   

 
RESPONSE: Refer to RFQ Section I – Background, Item C, Minimum Qualifications and 

Item D, Preferred Qualifications.  We can not advise on what will work for 
your team scenarios. 

 


